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Dear Sir, 	 . 

Section 92.5(a)(1) of the Cnin Control At (GCA) exempts law enforcement agencies from the 

transportation, shipment, receipt, or importation controls of the GCA when firearms are to be 

used for the official business of the agency 
. 	• . 	. 

Please accept this letter in lieu of completing an ATP Form 4473 for theTurcliasc of 
3 These- 	

. ATF 1 
1 	 AtF 

ATF 	 ATT Special Agent 
aforementioned pistols will be used by Special Agent L .,,ATF i in furtherance of his performance 

of his official duties. In addition, Special Agent L . Ai*. _ ._as not been convicted of a 

misdemeanor crimp of domestic violence. If you have any questions, you may contact me at 

telephone number ; 	ATF  . 	: 
ATE . 

. 	. . . . . . 
ATF Group Sup#1sor 

Phoenix Grate VII 
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Attachments: 	AD Hoover  -  OCDETF Fundina Goals.doc  
EP Gunrunner Office Proposal 032708.doc  
Proposal for San Dieao IV (3).doc  
Gun Traffickina Group Proposal (4).doc   
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From: Carroll, Carson W. 
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 9:12 AM 
To: Webb, J. Dewey; Golson Sr., Michael A.; Torres, John A.; Newell, William D.; Champion, Robert R.; 
Elder, Robert W.  
Cc: 1 	 , A-- - Hoover, William 1;1 	ATF 	i i 

	

. 	 ; 
Subject: FiN: Gun Trafficking Groups/OCDETF 

SWB SACs, 

As part of ATF's participation in the OCDETF program we are required to participate 
in an agency review meeting, in which the OCDETF executive office meets with AD 
Hoover to review our participation in the program and address any issues. 

This year we went into the meeting aggressively asking the executive office to 
provide ATF additional funding resources to support our efforts as it relates to the 
OCEDTF program. We made the connection to our Southwest Border initiative and 
how it is connected to the OCDETF program. In our proposal we asked for several 
things to include Gun Trafficking groups to be collocated with the OCDETF strike 
taskforces. The executive office was very receptive to our proposal and asked us to 
include this request in our 2010 OCDETF budget submission. 

I know some of you have already forwarded your Project Gunrunner new group 
proposals (some in hard copy), so I am asking you again to forward via electronic 
attachment (see the list below for the electronic proposals I still need — Phoenix, 
Tucson and San Antonio). SOD will then be able to extract what they need for their 
overall write up as it relates to the group being placed into a Strike Taskforce. 
Coordination on your end should occur with the US Attorney or the person 
responsible for the Strike Taskforce and the local DEA office. 

We have some deadlines for this information coming up next week. I 
attached our strategic plan that we provided to the OCDETF executive office. 

This is an example of the feedback we received from Arizona: 

ATF 
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with Stuart Nash, Director of OCDETF. They discussed her proposal for an OCDETF 
Strike Force here in Phoenix and also discussed our proposal for one here as well. 
She stated that Stuart was very impressed with our write up and is going to push 

forward for inclusion of this joint DEA/ATF proposal in the 2010 budget. " 

Project Gunrunner New Group Proposals  

El Paso — Received & attached 
Phoenix - I need an electronic copy forwarded to AT F 	and Carroll 
Tucson — I need an electronic copy forwarded to 	 and Carroll 
San Diego — Received & attached 
Houston — Received & attached 
San Antonio — I need an electronic copy forwarded to 	ATF 	and Carroll 
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